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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee  
FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Monday, September 19, 2016  
RE: Referral response to BOS Files No. 160892 
 

 
At our Monday, September 19, 2016 meeting, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously 
support the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 160892– Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish 
the San Francisco City College Enrollment Fee Assistance Fund. 
 

*** 
Commissioners also approved the following comments and recommendations regarding this 
legislation: 
 
Youth commissioners recommend that the Board of Supervisors amend the ordinance to 
include graduates of high schools in San Francisco who now reside in other Bay Area counties 
in the eligibility criteria for accessing the City College Enrollment Fee Assistance Fund. 
 

*** 
 
Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to issue. If you have 
any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 

 
____________________________ 
Chair, Madeleine Matz 
Adopted on September 19, 2016  
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